
manse was built adjoining the church at a
cost of £2,400. The Rev. Dr.Stewart, to
whose memory a beautiful stained glass
window has been placed in the south gable
o£ the present church, was the gentleman
chosen by the committee in Edinburgh in
1860, to take charge of Knox Church,and
the deep reverence in which his memory is

still held amply testifies to the wisdom of
the choice. In April, 1890, theRev. A. P.
Davidson was appointedas his firstcolleague,
for thirty years he had been sole pastor.
Mr. Davidson resigned in April,1894, and
Dr.Stewart,after labouring faithfully in the
church for some thirty-four years, was
removed fromhis charge by death inMayof
the same year. The Rev. W. Hewitson,

8.A., was selected to succeed him, and is
still in chat-go, with the Rev.0. N. Pryov,
8.A.,as his assistant. Thochurch momber-
ship roll embraces 1,100 names, and tho
satisfactory proportion of 743 attended tho
quarterly communion service in Juno last.
There are thirty oldors and thirty-two
deacons, and tho Sunday School attendance

averages 586. The work of this influentia
church is systematically carried out by the
aid of the following organisations:—Minis-
ter's class forstudy of theBible andEnglish
literature, Band of Hope, Young Men's
Fellowship Union, Ladies' Association,
Young Women's Society, Missionary
Association, Christian Band, and Sewing
Class for Girls.
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